Benchmarking the Present-Delivering the Future



Bringing 35 years of financial industry expertise to the consulting business, Dr. Gregory combines his extensive business experience with a Ph.D. in financial economics. He has taught economics & finance at both Furman and Clemson, as well as courses and seminars in investments, insurance, and real estate. Additionally, he has taught and participated in numerous other seminars in taxation, valuation and economic analysis.

Since 1993 he has specialized in consulting with business owners in valuation, strategic planning, and investments. Current projects include modeling project cash flows, forecasting for business expansion, valuation of minority interests, simulation studies, and most importantly, consulting to increase shareholder value.

Areas of current interest include -

- Financial modeling & forecasting
- Business valuation
- Shareholder value enhancement
- Financial consulting to owners & executives
- Performance analysis & metrics
- Business plans & lender presentations
- Business wealth management
- M & A support, due diligence
- Strategic planning
- Litigation support & mediation

Education

Furman University, BS (1968)

Clemson University MBA (1973)

Clemson University Ph.D. (1989)

Licensure

Real Estate Broker, South Carolina

Experience

1993-2004

President

Economic Evaluations

Valuation & Financial Consulting

2000-2001

Business Valuation (Milwaukee) Virchow Krause, Clifton-Gunderson

1986 - 1993

Instructor & Assistant Professor Clemson Univ. & Furman Univ.

1978-1986

Investment Real Estate Broker Broker-Dealer, Investment Advisor Coldwell Banker-Caine

1973-1978

President

R. E. Gregory & Co,

Real Estate Development

1968-1973

Commercial lender, Credit Officer Bank of America





